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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 40 s.2018

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Department Heads for Science
YES-O/Science Advisers
Science Teachers
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: 2018 INTERNATIONAL COASTAL CLEAN-UP
Date: October 2, 2018
1. Pursuant to Presidential Proclamation No. 470, dated September 15, 2003 and as
strengthened by Executive Order No. 14 series of 2004 declaring every third (3
Saturday of September as International Coastal Clean-Up Day, this office announces
the conduct of this year’s global environment event on Saturday, October 6, 2018.
2. In view of this, all public schools are enjoined to conduct a community based clean-
up activity that will commence at 6:00 o’clock in the morning, with the theme “BAYAN
KO, LINIS KO tayo ang solusyon sa polusyon”. Participants are requested to bring
sacks or any collection receptacles, work gloves and cleaning paraphernalia. See to
it that the collected trash/wastes are segregated. Coordinate with your respective
barangay officiais for security as weii as the pick-up of trash.
3. Please submit your attendance, photos and estimated wastes collected in your
respective areas after the activities for documentation and address to Mr. Reynaldo
M. Esguerra (danielleanne597@gmail.com) and Mrs. Cherry A. Cayabyab
(cherry.cayabyab001@deped.gov.ph). For any clarification or queries, you may
contact Pollution Control Officer at (075) 522-4018 or 09331691168.
4. Secure parents permit for our pupils and students.
5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

LORNA G. YONG, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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